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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 4:05 PM
To: TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: FW: SUNSI Action: Proposed Turkey Point, Units 6 & 7, Response to NRC Request for 

Additional Information Letter No. 030 (eRAI 5818) Standard Review Plan Section 02.04.06 
Probable Maximum Tsunami Flooding. 10/11/2011

Attachments: image001.jpg

 
 

From: ADAMS IM  
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 8:36 AM 
To: Comar, Manny 
Subject: RE: SUNSI Action: Proposed Turkey Point, Units 6 & 7, Response to NRC Request for Additional Information 
Letter No. 030 (eRAI 5818) Standard Review Plan Section 02.04.06 Probable Maximum Tsunami Flooding. 10/11/2011 
 
Done.  ML11286A088 has been changed to Public Available. 
 

                                     

       Thanks         
                Susie Hicks  

                    OIS/IRSD 
        On behalf of ADAMS Support                               
 

From: Comar, Manny  
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:27 PM 
To: ADAMS IM 
Subject: FW: SUNSI Action: Proposed Turkey Point, Units 6 & 7, Response to NRC Request for Additional Information 
Letter No. 030 (eRAI 5818) Standard Review Plan Section 02.04.06 Probable Maximum Tsunami Flooding. 10/11/2011 
 
I have completed the SUNSI review of the document ML11286A088.  It should be available for public release. 
 
Thanks   
 

From: E-RIDS3 Resource  
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:15 PM 
To: Anderson, Brian; Barss, Dan; Comar, Manny; Galletta, Thomas; Goetz, Sujata; Green, Sharon; Habib, Donald; 
Haggerty, Sharon; Hughes, Brian; Joshi, Ravindra; Kugler, Andrew; McGovern, Denise; Minarik, Anthony; Misenhimer, 
David; Prescott, Peter; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDnrlNwe1 Resource; 
RidsNroDserRap2 Resource; RidsNroLAKGoldstein Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Sebrosky, Joseph; Snyder, 
Amy; Terry, Tomeka; Wade, Tony; Whited, Ryan 
Subject: SUNSI Action: Proposed Turkey Point, Units 6 & 7, Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter 
No. 030 (eRAI 5818) Standard Review Plan Section 02.04.06 Probable Maximum Tsunami Flooding. 10/11/2011 
 

ADAMS Distribution Notification 
D097 - Dockets 05200040 & 05200041 - Florida Power and Light Company AP1000 Turkey Point Units 6 
and 7 SCOLA (Subsequent Combined License Application); related correspondence, etc 
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Title 
Proposed Turkey Point, Units 6 & 7, Response to NRC Request for Additional Information 
Letter No. 030 (eRAI 5818) Standard Review Plan Section 02.04.06 Probable Maximum 
Tsunami Flooding. 

Docket Number 
05200040 
05200041 

Document Date 10/11/2011 

Author Name Maher W 

Author 
Affiliation 

Florida Power & Light Co 

Addressee 
Name  

Addressee 
Affiliation 

NRC/Document Control Desk 
NRC/NRO 

Document 
Type 

Letter 

Availability Non-Publicly Available 

Date to be 
Released  

Document 
Sensitivity 

Non-Sensitive 

Comment 

Date Added 10/13/2011 

NOTICE: NON-PUBLIC PENDING REVIEW DOCUMENT 
THIS DOCUMENT IS CURRENTLY PROFILED AS NON-PUBLIC AND REQUIRES THAT A SUNSI 
REVIEW BE COMPLETED AND AN AVAILABILITY (PUBLIC OR NON-PUBLIC) DECISION BE 
MADE WITHIN 5 WORKING DAYS. 

Electronic Recipients can RIGHT CLICK and OPEN the first Attachment to View the Document in ADAMS. 
The Document may also be viewed by searching for Accession Number ML11286A088. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  TurkeyPoint_COL_Public  
Email Number:  460  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (377CB97DD54F0F4FAAC7E9FD88BCA6D0806E6DD260)  
 
Subject:   FW: SUNSI Action: Proposed Turkey Point, Units 6 & 7, Response to NRC 
Request for Additional Information Letter No. 030 (eRAI 5818) Standard Review Plan Section 02.04.06 
Probable Maximum Tsunami Flooding. 10/11/2011  
Sent Date:   11/2/2011 4:04:57 PM  
Received Date:  11/2/2011 4:04:58 PM  
From:    Comar, Manny 
 
Created By:   Manny.Comar@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"TurkeyCOL Resource" <TurkeyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    3065      11/2/2011 4:04:58 PM  
image001.jpg    1640  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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